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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: June 25, 2019 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Monaghan, Chief Information Officer  
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Capital Asset and Purchase of 

a Wireless Network System  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 
 
FUNDING: Funding for this purchase is in the FY2018-19 Information Systems 
budget.  
 
BACKGROUND: Wireless network connectivity facilitates staff and guest 
efficiency as they are able to access content and resources necessary to provide 
information, take reports, and access systems and the Internet. The current 
system is end of life and needs to be replaced in order to be maintained under 
warranty and remain serviceable as security standards change.                                                         
This purchase has been scheduled in the Information Systems budget for FY 
18/19. 
 
Item Initiated and Approved by:  Steve Monaghan 
 
Submittal Date: June 7, 2019 
Revision Date:  

 


